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Licensing Act 2003
Notice is hereby given that NEDWIN Ltd has applied to Hammersmith & Fulham 
Council for the Grant of a Premises Licence at 174 Wandsworth Bridge Rd, London 
SW6 2UQ for Late Night Refreshment: 23:00 to 00:30hrs Sun to Thu and 23:00 
to 01:30hrs Fri and Sat. NB No alcohol sales are entailed & this is a delivery ONLY 
service. A register of licensing applications can be inspected at www.lbhf.gov.uk/
licensing Any person wishing to submit representations to our application must give 
notice in writing to the licensing authority at the web address above or licensing@
lbhf.gov.uk giving the grounds of objection by 22/07/2026. It is an offence under 
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, liable on conviction to an unlimited fine, to 
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

WLF Ventures Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Clapham Common, Windmill Drive, London, 
SW49DE which would authorise the following 
licensable activities: 
Recorded Music (background music) - 18:00 – 
22:00 on Saturday 19th September 2026 & 
Sunday 20th September 2026  

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & 
B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations must 
be made in writing, either by post to the above 
address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 
and must be received no later than 7th July 2026  

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

SHEILA PATRICIA KAYE
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Park Lodge Care Home, 9
Canadian Avenue, Catford, London,
SE6 3AU, who died on 31/03/2025,
must send written details to the add -
ress below by 04/09/2026, after which
the Estate will be distri buted with
regard only to claims and interests
 notified.
Taylor Haldane Barlex LLP,
Hampton House, 137 Beehive Lane,
Chelmsford, CM2 9RX.
Ref: EB/29688

LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1991:  

SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW 

LICENCE 

Notice is given that Hair Studio By Ana 
Magalhaes Ltd has applied to the LONDON 
BOROUGH OF LAMBETH for a SPECIAL 
TREATMENTS LICENCE to carry out the 
following treatments:  
Body massage, Facial (basic only), Manicure, 
Pedicure, Sports massage, Micro pigmentation, 
Manual lymphatic drainage. 

At the premises known as: Hair Studio By Ana 
Magalhaes at 14 Clapham Road – London 
SW9 0JG  

Anyone wishing to object to this application must 
give notice in writing, stating the grounds of 
objection, to the Licensing Authority, Lambeth 
Council, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG (or via email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk) within 28 days of the 
date of this application.  

Date of Application: 03/07/2026  

Notice of Application to apply for a Premises 
Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 

Please take notice that   

Name of Applicant: Mr. Faheem Niazi 
Have made application to the London Borough of 
Merton to apply for a New Premises Licence in 
respect of: 

Full name postal address of the premises: Peri 
Peri Chicken Bites, 253 London Road, 
Mitcham, CR4 3NH 

The application is as follows: Late Night 
Refreshment – Both on and off the premises 
Sunday to Thursday – 23.00 hours to 01.00 
hours  
Friday & Saturday - 23.00 hours to 02.00 hours 

A register of all applications made with the 
London Borough of Merton is maintained by: 
LICENSING SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH 
OF MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC CENTRE, 
LONDON ROAD, MORDEN, SURREY, SM4 
5DX 

A record of this application may be inspected by 
appointment at Merton Civic Centre. Please 
email licensing@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 
8545 3969. 

It is open to any interested party to make 
representations about the likely effect of the 
application on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Representations must be made in 
writing to the Licensing Section at the office or 
email address above and be received by the 
Merton’s Licensing Section within a period of 28 
days starting the day after the date shown below. 

Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly 
to make a false statement in connection with an 
application. A person guilty of such offence is 
liable on summary conviction to a fine. 

Date application given to the Council: 
29/06/2026 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION TO VARY A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

TAKE NOTICE THAT I/WE  

Applicant: Tamak Cafe Ltd 

Premises name: Talli Kitchen 

Premises address: Unit 40B, Walnuts Centre, 
Orpington, BR6 0TW 
do hereby give notice that I/we have applied to 
the Licensing Authority at The London Borough 
of Bromley for a variation of a Premises Licence, 
submitted on this date: 25 June 2026 

Proposed licensable activities: 
Variation of the existing premises licence to 
change the trading name from Talli Kitchen to 
Strikers Bar and to amend the premises from a 
restaurant-led venue to a sports bar and social 
entertainment venue. The application includes 
live sports screening, recorded music, live music, 
regulated entertainment, interactive games, late 
night refreshment and associated alcohol sales. 
Alcohol is sought Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 
23:00, Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00, and 
Sunday 08:00 to 23:00. Live music, recorded 
music and late night refreshment are sought 
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 00:00. Limited non-
standard timings are sought for Christmas Eve, 
Sundays before Bank Holiday Mondays, and 
New Year’s Eve. 
This is an application to vary the existing 
Premises Licence. 

All representations must be received within 28 
days after the date of application. 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection, to: Licensing, Civic Centre, 
Churchill Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley 
BR1 1AS. Representations may also be sent via 
email to licensing@bromley.gov.uk. 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by appointment; or viewed on the 
Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk – search 
applications. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this 
application. The maximum fine on summary 
conviction is currently unlimited. 

Signed: Simon Francis, Licensing Professionals, 
on behalf of the applicant    Date: 26 June 2026 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE  

Name of applicant: Syed Shah Ventures Ltd 

Postal address of premises: Pepe's Piri Piri -  
46 Tolworth Broadway, Surrey, KT6 7HR 

Application Details: 
Late Night Refreshments 
Monday - Sunday 11 :00am - 02:00am 

Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register, online at 
www.kingston.gov.uk or in person at the 
address given below. 

Deadline for representations: 23rd July 2026 

Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Team, 
Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, 
Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston upon Thames 
KT1 1EU or by email: licensing@kingston.gov.uk 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
of such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

Licensing Act 2023  

Notice of Application for variation of 
a Premises Licence 

Name of applicant: David John Curness 

Postal address of premises: Mellows Pavilion 
Cafe, Mellow Park, Stafford Road, Wallington, 
SM6 9BU. 

Application details: 
To vary the current premises licence which currently 
allows the sale of alcohol (on the premises) from 
11:00am to 5:30pm to 11:00am to 8:00pm 
Everyday. Existing conditions will remain 
unchanged. 

Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register, online at 
www.sutton.gov.uk or in person at the 
address given below. 

Deadline for representations: 22nd July 2026 

Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Manager, 
Kingston and Sutton Shared Enviromment 
Service, London Borough of Sutton, Civic 
Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey,  
SM1 1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
of such an offence is an unlimited fine. 


